Leicestershire

County Council
Gareth Leigh Date: 19" September 2024
Head of the Transport and Works Act Orders Unit My Ref: 20040633
Department for Transport Your ref:  WORK\53719634\v.1
Great Minster House Contact: Rebecca Henson
33 Horseferry Road Phone: |GGG
London SW1P 4DR Email: I G cics.qov.uk

transportinfrastructure@dft.qov.uk

Dear Gareth

Planning Act 2008 - Application for the proposed Hinckley Rail Freight Interchange
Development Consent Order

| write in response to your recent letter on behalf of the Secretary of State (SoS) dated 10"
September 2024.

Paragraphs 169 and 170 of this letter set out issues that the Applicant is invited to provide
further evidence and comment on. This list is extensive and includes requests for detailed
technical information.

At paragraph 171 the letter confirms that the Applicant has a 3-month period until 10"
December 2024 to submit the requested information. However, following this submission
and publication of the information, paragraph 172 sets out that Interested Parties must
provide comment within 28 days. This 28-day period will include the Christmas and New
Year holiday.

Leicestershire County Council respectfully requests that consideration is given to extending
the timeframe for interested Parties to provide comments by 14 days to account for the
holiday period.

Yours Sincerely

Rebecca Henson
Head of the Growth Service
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